STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

February 24, 2016

Anthony M. Fitzgerald, Esq.

Carmody Torrance Sandak Hennessey LLP
195 Church Street

P.O. Box 1950

New Haven, CT 06509-1950

RE:

DOCKET NO. 466 - The Connecticut Light & Power Company d/b/a Eversource Energy
application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Frost
Bridge to Campville 115-kilovolt (kV) electtic transmission line project that traverses the
municipalities of Watertown, Thomaston, Litchfield, and Harwinton, which consists of (a)
construction, maintenance and operation of a new 115-kV overhead electric transmission
line entirely within existing Eversoutce right-of-way and associated facilities extending
apptoximately 10.4 miles between Evetsource’s existing Frost Bridge Substation in the Town
of Watertown and existing Campville Substation in the Town of Harwinton; (b) related
modifications to Frost Bridge Substation and Campville Substation; and (c) reconfignration
of a 0.4 mile segment of two existing 115-kV electric transmission lines across the
Naugatuck River in the Towns of Litchfield and Harwinton within the same existing right-
of-way as the new 115-kV electric transmission line.

Dear Attorney Fitzgerald:

At a public heating held on Febtuary 23, 2016, the Connecticut Siting Council granted the applicant’s
Motion for Protective Order, dated February 19, 2016, related to the disclosure of Critical Energy
Infrastructure Information (CEII), pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 1-210(b), on the basis
that disclosure of the CEII may result in 2 safety and security risk.

"The Protective Order shall apply to documents contained in the currently filed “CEII Appendix” and
any other CEII documents that may be filed as part of the evidentiary recotd in this docket
proceeding.

Please feel free to call Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director and Staff Attotney, if you have
any questions,

Thank you.

Sincerely,
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Robert Stein
Chaitman

RS/RDM/cm

c

Patties and Intetvenors

s\dockeesMD 1-500WE6\0_mations_briels_fofd6Gdoprotectiveorderd22416.doox

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer




